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Tracy	loves	nude

Rapper	and	American	actor	This	item	is	about	American	rapper.	For	the	drink,	see	Frosty	Gal.	For	other	uses,	see	ICET.	It	should	not	be	confused	with	the	ice	cube.	Ice-Tice-T	in	2019Borntracy	Lauren	Marrow	(1958/02/16)	February	16,	1958	(AGEA	63)	Newark,	New	Jersey,	USOccupation	Rapper	Actor	composer	YearsÃ	¢	Producer	Active1982Ã	¢
PresentSpouse	(s)	Coco	Austin	A	(M.	2002)	Ã	¢	Children3Musical	Careeroriginlos	Angeles,	California,	Usgenres	Hip	Hop	Gangsta	Rap	Heavy	Metal	Rap	Metal	Punk	Hardcore	Rap	Politic	InstrumentsVocalsLabels	Saturn	Sire	Warner	Bros.	Priority	Rhyme	Syndicate	Sumatic	Century	Media	Associated	Acts	Afrika	Count	Exchange	Islam	Body	of	Uncle
Jamm	Beastie	Boys	Chilly	Chill	Low	Profile	Quincy	Jones	2Pac	Ice	Cube	Evil	and	Everlast	Upon	BranchUnited	United	Armyyearsã,	Body	Body	Tha	Alkaholiks	Motile	Motile	Kool	Keith	Black	Sabbath	Verticoli	Musical	Assassin	ArtistMilitary	ServiceAlgiaceunited	StatesService	/	De	Service19777Arvice	1979rank	Private	First	CLASSUNIT25th	Infantry
Division	Websiteicet.com	Tracy	Lauren	Marrow	(born	16	February	1958)	[1],	better	known	for	its	name	T,	is	an	American	rapper,	composer,	actor	and	producer.	He	began	his	career	as	a	subterraneous	rapper	in	the	DÃ	©	1980	and	was	signed	with	Sire	Records	in	1987	when	he	launched	his	estrangement	Rhyme	PaysÃ	¢	Âμm	HIP-HOP	to	carry	an
adhesive	containment	contents	(following	Slick	Rick	La	Di	Di).	The	following	year,	he	founded	the	Rhyme	$	Yondicate	records	recorders	(in	honor	of	his	collective	hip-hop	fellow	artists	called	"Rhyme	$	yndicate")	and	launched	another	album,	Power,	which	would	go	platinum.	He	also	threw	several	other	alkans	that	was	gold.	Ice-T	co-founded	Heavy
Metal	Body	Count	band,	which	he	introduced	into	his	RAP	1991	O.g.	Original	gangster,	in	the	track	called	"Body	Count".	The	band	launched	his	auto-titled	estate	in	1992.	Ice-T	Controversion	found	on	his	track	"Cop	Killer",	whose	letter	discussed	killing	police	officers.	He	asked	to	be	released	from	his	contract	with	Warner	Bros	Records,	and	his	next
solo	album,	Home	Invasion,	was	later	launched	in	February	1993	to	Priority	Records.	The	nearby	Body	Count,	Born	dead,	was	launched	in	1994,	and	Ice-t	launched	two	more	Álbuns	in	the	DÃ	©	1990.	As	an	actor,	Ice-T	played	small	papers	in	the	Breakin	movies	and	their	sequelae,	Breakin	'2:	Electric	Boogaloo	and	Rappin',	during	the	1980s,	before	his
major	paper,	starring	as	Detective	Scotty	Appleton	in	New	Jack	City	(1991).	He	received	the	higher	revenue	for	his	role	in	Surviving	The	Game	(1994)	and	continued	to	appear	in	small	papers	in	Before	TV	and	other	films	over	the	years	1990.	Since	2000,	he	has	portrayed	NYPD	Detective	/	Sergeant	Odafin	Tutuola	in	the	police	drama	of	NBC	Law	&
Order:	Special	Victims	Unit.	A	reality	show	Ice	titled	Ama	Coco	ran	for	three	seasons	(2011A	2013)	No	E!,	With	the	domestic	life	of	Ice-T	and	his	wife	Coco	Austin.	In	2018,	he	began	to	host	the	true	Documentary	Crime	in	Ice	Cold	Blood	on	the	Cape	Oxygen	channel,	which	from	2020	is	in	his	third	season.	Ice-T	-	Wikipedia:	Fact	or	Fiction?	(Part	1),
Loudwire	[2]	Ice-T	-	Wikipedia:	Fact	or	fiction?	(Part	2),	Loudwire	[3]	Ice-T	in	Pop	Bubble	+	ADVERTY	COMMENTS	FOR	MIASTS,	LOUDWIRE	[4]	Tracy	Lauren	Marrow,	Son	of	Salomãe	and	Alice	Marrow,	[5]	[6]	Born	in	Newark	,	New	Jersey.	[7]	Solomon	was	African-American	and	his	mother	Alice	was	African	American	Louisiana	Creole	background.
[5]	During	dumps,	Solomon	worked	as	a	mechanical	conveyor	belt	in	the	Rapistan	Carrier	Company.	When	Marrow	was	child,	his	family	moved	to	Upscale	Summit,	New	Jersey.	[5]	The	first	time	race	played	an	important	part	in	the	medullary	life	was	at	the	age	of	seven,	when	he	became	aware	of	the	racism	leveled	by	his	white	friends	to	Black.
Marrow	supposed	that	he	escaped	similar	treatment	because	they	thought	he	was	white	because	of	his	skin	clearer.	[2]	[5]	retransmitting	this	incident	for	her	mother,	she	said	said	"Honey,	people	are	stupid";	His	advice	and	this	incident	taught	the	marrow	to	control	the	way	the	negativity	of	others	affected	him.	[5]	His	mother	died	of	a	heart	attack
when	he	was	in	third	sane.	Solomon	raised	the	marrow	as	a	single	father	for	four	years,	with	the	help	of	a	housekeeper.	[5]	The	first	meter	experiment	with	illocity	activity	occurred	after	a	bicycle	that	his	father	bought	him	for	Christmas	was	stolen.	After	the	marrow	told	his	father,	Solomon	shrugged:	"Well,	then	you	do	not	have	a	bicycle"	[5]	The
marrow	stole	the	pieces	of	bicycles	and	set	up	"three	or	four	appearance	bikes	unearthed	and	painted	"of	the	parties;	His	father	did	not	notice	or	never	acknowledged	it.	[5]	When	the	marrow	was	thirteen,	Solomon	also	died	of	a	cardacy	attack.	[5]	[8]	Following	the	death	of	his	father,	the	hedged	marrow	briefly	lived	with	a	close	aunt,	then	sent	to	live
with	the	other	aunt	and	her	husband	in	view	Park-Windsor	Hills,	a	black	neighborhood	of	High-day	class	in	southern	Los	Angeles.	[9]	While	his	cousin	Count	was	preparing	to	go	out	for	college,	the	marrow	shared	a	room	with	him.	Earl	was	a	rock	fans	and	heard	only	local	Rock	Rhodium	stations;	Sharing	a	room	with	him	triggered	the	interest	of	the
marrow	in	heavy	metal.	[10]	Secondary	School,	Early	Criminal	Activity,	the	military	service	marrow	moved	to	the	Los	Angeles	Crennhaw	district	when	he	was	in	the	eighth	day.	He	answered	Palms	Junior	High,	which	was	predominantly	composed	of	white	students	and	included	black	students	who	traveled	from	Central	South	Bus	to	participate.	[9]	He
attended	Crennhaw's	secondary	school,	which	was	almost	entirely	composed	of	black	students.	[9]	[11]	The	marrow	stood	out	from	most	of	his	friends	because	he	did	not	drink	alcohol,	smoking	tobacco	or	using	drugs.	[12]	During	marrow	time	in	teaching,	gangs	became	more	prevalent	in	the	Los	Angeles	school	system.	Students	who	belonged	to	the
Crips	and	the	blood	gangs	participated	in	Crennhaw	and	fought	in	the	school	corridors.	[9]	marrow,	although	never	a	real	gang	member,	was	affiliated	with	the	first.	[9]	The	marrow	started	to	read	the	novels	of	Slim	Iceberg,	which	he	memorized	and	recited	to	his	friends,	who	liked	to	hear	the	stretches	and	told	him,	"Yo,	kick	a	little	more	by	ice,	t"
[12]	Giving	the	marrow	his	famous	nickname.	The	marrow	and	other	cryptures	wrote	and	held	"Crip	Rhymes".	[13]	His	musical	career	began	with	the	band's	band	singing	the	precious	few	of	Crennhaw's	secondary	school.	His	marrow	and	group	opened	the	show,	dancing	to	a	live	band.	The	singers	were	Thomas	Barnes,	Ronald	Robinson	and	Lapkas
Mayfield.	In	1975,	at	the	age	of	seventeen,	the	marrow	begun	to	receive	benefits	from	social	security	resulting	from	his	father's	death	and	used	the	money	to	rent	an	apartment	for	$	90	per	month.	[12]	He	sold	Cannabis	and	stole	car	steals	to	make	extra	money,	but	he	was	not	doing	enough	to	support	his	girlfriend.	After	his	daughter	was	born,	the
marrow	enlisted	in	the	United	States	Exchange	in	October	1977.	After	basic	formation,	the	marrow	was	attributed	to	the	25th	Department	of	Infantry.	[12]	[14]	During	his	time	at	the	meter	of	Exchange	was	involved	with	a	group	of	accused	soldiers	â	€	â	€	â	€	of	theft	of	a	rug.	[12]	While	waiting	for	trial,	he	received	a	check	of	$	2,500	and	was	absent
without	licensing,	returning	a	month	later,	after	the	rug	had	been	returned.	The	marrow	received	a	non-judicial	punishment	as	a	consequence	of	his	duty's	discouragement.	[12]	During	his	spell	in	exacito,	the	marrow	was	interested	in	the	Música	Hip	Hop.	He	heard	the	settlement	of	Sugarhill	Gang's	Rapper's	Rapper's	(1979),	which	inspired	him	to
carry	out	his	own	rails	on	the	instrumental	and	other	initial	records	of	hip-hop.	The	music,	however,	did	not	fit	Your	letters	or	form	of	delivery.	[13]	When	he	was	parked	in	Hawaiah	(where	prostitution	was	not	a	heavily	processed	crime)	as	a	squad	leader	in	Schofield	barracks,	the	marrow	found	a	pimp	called	Mac.	[12	]	Mac	admired	that	the	marrow
could	quote	iceberg	slim,	and	he	taught	the	marrow	as	being	a	single	pimp.	[12]	The	marrow	also	was	able	to	Cheap	sound	equipment	in	Havaan,	including	two	Tech-discs,	a	mixer,	and	great	speakers.	Once	equipped,	he	began	to	learn	Turntablism	and	Rap.	[13]	Marrow	learned	from	his	commander	he	could	receive	an	honorable	dispensation	early
because	he	was	a	single	father.	Taking	advantage	of	this,	Marrow	was	unloaded	as	a	first-class	soldier	(PFC	-	E3)	in	December	1979	after	serving	for	two	years	and	two	months.	[12]	[14]	During	an	episode	of	The	Adam	Carolla	Podcast	which	aired	on	June	6,	2012,	Marrow	stated	that	after	being	dismissed	from	Exchange,	he	began	a	career	as	a	bench
thief	.	Marrow	claimed	that	he	and	some	colleagues	began	to	take	take-over	assaults	to	the	bank	"as	[in	the	movie]	Heat."	Marrow	then	elaborate,	explaining:	"Only	punks	go	to	the	drawer,	we	have	to	go	to	the	safe."	Marrow	also	stated	that	she	was	happy	the	United	States's	justice	system	has	limitation	statutes,	which	had	probably	expired	when
marrow	admitted	his	involvement	in	several	class	1	felonies	in	the	DÃ	©	1980	initiate	to	mid	.	[Need	fountains?]	In	July	2010,	Marrow	was	arrested	by	mistake.	A	month	later,	when	Marrow	participated	court,	the	accusations	were	withdrawn	and	the	prosecution	stated	that	"there	was	a	material	error	when	the	rapper	was	arrested."	Marrow	gave
some	advice	to	the	young	people	who	think	to	go	to	jail	is	a	brand	of	integrity,	saying:	"Credibility	street	has	nothing	to	do	with	going	to	jail,	which	has	everything	to	do	with	staying	out"	[15]	Ancient	Career	(1980a	1981)	After	leaving	Exchange,	Marrow	wanted	to	stay	away	from	the	life	of	gangs	and	violence	and	instead	make	a	name	for	himself	as	a
DJ.	[13]	As	a	tribute	to	Iceberg	Slim,	Marrow	adopted	the	artistic	name	of	Ice-T.	During	the	accomplishment	as	DJ	at	parties,	he	received	more	attention	for	his	rap,	which	led	Ice-T	to	pursue	a	career	like	rapper.	[13]	After	breaking	with	his	girlfriend	Caitlin	Boyd,	he	returned	to	a	life	of	crime	and	stolen	jewelry	shops	with	his	school	friends.	ICE-T
RAPs	later	described	how	he	and	his	friends	pretended	to	be	clients	to	have	access	before	breaking	the	display	glass	with	baby	ladybugs.	[13]	[16]	Friends	of	Ice-t	Al	P.	and	Sean	E.	Sean	went	to	Prison.	Al	P.	was	arrested	in	1982	and	sent	to	the	prison	for	stealing	a	high-end	jewelry	store	in	Laguna	Niguel	for	$	2.5	million	in	Jewelry.	Sean	was
detained	by	possession	of	cannabis	not	only,	which	Sean	sold,	but	also	stolen	the	material	by	ICE-T.	Sean	assumed	guilt	and	served	two	years	in	prison.	Ice-T	stated	that	he	had	a	gratitude	ditch	to	Sean	because	his	prison	time	allowed	him	to	pursue	a	career	like	rapper.	At	the	same	time,	he	ended	up	in	a	car	accident	and	was	hospitalized	as	a	John
Doe,	because	he	does	not	perform	any	form	of	identification	due	to	his	criminal	activities.	[18]	After	being	dismissed	from	the	hospital,	he	decided	to	abandon	the	criminal	lifestyle	and	fetch	a	professional	career	rap.	[18]	Two	weeks	after	being	released	from	the	hospital,	he	earned	an	open	microphone	competition	judged	by	Kurtis	Blow.	[19]
Professional	career	(1982A	present)	Ice-t	launched	a	series	of	electro	records,	including	the	1984	single	"reckless"	(photo),	before	recording	Gangsta	rap	in	1982,	Ice-t	met	the	producer	Willie	strong	of	Saturn	Records.	In	1983,	First	Single	Engraved	Strong,	"Cold	Wind	Madness"	of	Ice-T,	also	known	as	"The	Coldest	Rap",	an	electro	hip-hop	album
that	became	a	success	in	the	basement,	becoming	popular,	although	the	Radium	stations	did	not	play	due	to	heavy	letters	of	the	music.	[17]	That	same	year,	Ice-T	launched	"Body	Rock",	another	unique	hip-hop	electro	that	found	popularity	in	clubs.	In	1984,	Ice-T	released	the	individual	killers,	the	first	of	his	political	RAPs,	and	then	was	a	rapper
featured	in	"reckless",	a	single	from	DJ	Chris	"The	Glove"	Taylor	and	(co-producer)	David	This	song	was	almost	immediately	followed	by	a	sequel,	entitled	"reckless	rivalry	(combat)",	which	was	presented	at	the	breakin	'sequelae,	Breakin'	2:	ELECTION	BOOGALOO,	however,	has	never	been	highlighted	in	the	LBUM	and,	until	today,	has	never	been
released.	Ice	later	recorded	the	songs	"ya	did	not	give	up"	and	"dog'n	the	wax	(you	do	not	quit-part	II)"	with	unknown	DJ,	which	provided	a	race	-	similar	to	DMC	for	the	songs.	[19]	Ice-T	received	more	inspiration	as	an	artist	at	Schoolly	D's	Gangsta	Rap	Single	"P.S.K.	What	does	it	mean?",	Which	he	heard	in	a	club.	Ice-t	enjoyed	the	sound	and	delivery
of	the	soil,	as	well	as	its	vacant	references	to	the	life	of	gangs,	although	the	true	gang	of	life,	parks	killers,	was	not	named	in	music.	Ice-T	decided	to	adopt	the	school's	D's	style,	and	wrote	the	lyrics	of	his	first	Gangsta	rap	music,	"6	in	the	morning,"	in	his	Hollywood	apartment,	and	created	a	minimum	beat	with	a	Roland	Tr-	808.	He	compared	the
sound	of	music,	which	was	recorded	as	a	b-side	on	the	only	"Dog	The	Wax"	for	the	Beastie	Boys.	[19]	The	single	was	launched	in	1986,	and	he	learned	that	"6	in	the	morning"	"was	more	popular	in	clubs	than	his	side,	taking	ice-t	to	rap	on	Los	Angeles	Gang	Life,	which	he	described	more	explicitly	than	any	previous	rapper.	He	intentionally	did	not
represent	any	gang	in	particular,	and	used	a	mix	of	red	and	blue	clothes	and	shoes	to	avoid	antagonizing	the	affiliate	listeners	of	gangs,	which	struggled	his	true	affiliation.	[19	]	Ice-t	enemy	Enemy	1988	"Bringing	the	noise"	Ice-T	concert	tour	has	finally	landed	an	agreement	with	a	large	record	of	records	gentlemen.	When	the	founder	of	the	label	and
President	Seymour	Stein	listened	to	his	demo,	he	said	that	Ice-	t	Looked	like	Bob	Dylan.	recording	ended	up	being	a	certificate	of	gold	by	the	association	of	Industry	of	recording	of	the	Americans.	That	same	year,	he	recorded	the	song	of	the	title	theme	for	the	colors	of	Dennis	Hopper,	a	film	about	the	life	of	inner	city	gangs	in	Los	Angeles.	His	next
power	can	be	launched	in	1988,	under	his	own	rhyme	union,	and	was	a	more	secured	and	impressive	record,	earning	him	strong	reviews	and	his	second	gold	record.	Launched	in	1989,	the	Iceberg	/	Freedom	of	Expression	...	Just	Watch	What	You	Say!	He	established	his	popularity	by	excellent	abrasive	music	with	narrative	and	commentary	letters.	[1]
In	the	same	year,	he	appeared	in	Hugh	Harris'	Single	"Alice."	[21]	In	1991,	he	launched	his	Álbum	O.g.	Original	gangster,	which	is	considered	as	one	of	the	Ádbums	that	defined	Gangsta	rap.	[Citation	needed]	in	the	OG,	he	introduced	his	heavy	metal	band	body	count	in	a	band	of	the	same	name.	Ice-T	toured	with	the	body	count	on	the	first	annual
tour	of	concert	lollapalooza	in	1991,	earning	him	to	appeal	among	teenagers	of	class-class	and	fans	of	alternative	music	gains.	The	count	of	the	body	of	the	lobe	was	launched	in	March	1992.	[1]	For	his	appearance	on	the	heavily	collaborative	track	"back	to	the	block",	a	composition	by	Jazz	Musician	Quincy	Jones	who	"try	[ed]	To	gather	black	jazz
musical	styles	for	soul	to	funk	for	rap	",	ice-t	won	a	grammy	for	the	best	rap	performance	by	a	duo	or	group,	a	show	shared	by	others	who	worked	on	track,	including	Jones	and	Meeting	colleagues	from	Jazz	Ray	Charles.	[22]	Controvene	Later	later	surrounded	the	body	counting	on	your	music	"police	killer".	The	Música	Rock	was	destined	to	speak
from	the	point	of	view	of	a	criminal	revinging	from	racist	and	brutal	police.	The	Ice-T	Rock	Canvação	infuriate	government	officials,	national	rifle	association,	and	various	polish	defense	groups.	Consequently,	the	Música	Time	Warner	refused	to	release	the	next	invasion	of	ICE-T	ether	because	of	the	controversy	around	the	"Polish	Killer".	Ice-t
suggested	that	the	fury	on	the	music	was	an	exaggeration,	saying	the	journalist	Chuck	Philips	They	made	movies	about	the	killers	and	murderers	of	teachers	and	murderers.	Arnold	Schwarzenegger	blew	dozens	of	police	as	the	terminator.	But	I	hear	no	one	complaining	about	it.	"In	the	same	interview,	Ice-T	suggested	Philips	that	the
misunderstanding	of	the	police	murderer,	polish,	MisclassificaÃ§Ã	£	her	as	a	mÃºsica	rap	(On	the	£	mÃºsica	a	rock),	and	attempts	to	censor	had	racial	tones:	"The	Supreme	Court	says	that	Ã	©	ok	for	a	white	man	to	burn	a	cross	in	público	But.	©	m	ninguÃ	want	a	black	man	to	write	a	record	on	a	Police	Office	killer.	"	[23]	ICE-T	split	amicably	with	Sire
/	Warner	Bros.	aft	records	a	dispute	over	the	artwork	of	the	album	invasion	£	house.	He	Enta	the	£	reactivated	the	union	of	rhyme	and	formed	an	agreement	with	prioritÃ¡rios	records	for	the	£	Distribution.	Priority	released	£	the	home	invasion	in	the	spring	of	1993.	[24]	The	album	peaked	at	No.	9	in	the	main	magazine	Ã¡lbuns	Billboard	R	&	B	and	the
outdoor	Number	14	200	[25]	spawning	vain	¡rivers	singles,	including	"Gotta	Lotta	Love",	"I	am	£	nA	new	TA"	and	"99	Problems"	""	what	would	inspire	later	Jay-Z	to	record	a	version	£	with	new	lyrics	in	2003.	in	2003,	Ãºnica	it	has	launched	the	"knock	life"	¡â	NasiÃ¤	Sandra,	Trigga	Tha	Gambler	and	DJ	Tomkk	and	placed	in	German	Graphics	£	s.	[26]
[27]	The	ICE-T	Tamba	©	m	had	collaborated	with	certain	other	heavy	metal	bands	during	this	time	perÃodo.	For	the	night	trial	of	the	film,	he	did	a	duet	with	Slayer	on	the	track	"disorder."	[28]	In	1995,	the	ICE-T	made	a	guest	performance	on	prohibited	by	Black	Saturday.	[6]	Another	of	his	album,	VI	"Real	Return,	was	Launched	in	1996,	followed	by
sÃ	©	mortal	sin	thymus	in	1999.	[29]	His	first	rap	album	since	1999,	Gangsta	Rap,	was	Launched	on	October	31,	2006.	the	cover	of	the	album,	which	"show	[Ice-t]	lying	on	his	back	in	bed	with	his	ample	posterior	ravishing	wife	in	full	view	and	one	of	his	legs	draped	over	parts	Codly	private	",	was	deemed	too	suggestive	for	most	retailers,	many	of
whom	were	reluctant	to	stock	the	album.	[30]	Some	avaliaÃ§Ãμes	the	album	were	inentÃ	©	rivers,	already	many	hoped	for	a	return	Ã	s	polÃticas	helmets	of	the	most	successful	Ã¡lbuns	iCE-t.	iCE-t	with	carrying	body	count	in	2006	iCE-t	appears	in	the	film	present.	One	of	the	scenes	includes	Ãºltimas	ice-t	and	body	count	playing	with	vacio	of	Jane	in	a
£	version	of	the	Sly	and	the	CanÃ§Ã	£	Stone	Família	"Do	the	£	call	me	Nigger,	Whitey."	Beyond	©	m	frontar	their	prÃ³prios	band	projects	and	rap,	ICE-T	ta	MBA	©	m	cooperating	with	other	rock	bands,	hard	metal,	such	as	icepick,	theme,	killer,	prÃ³	six-foot	pain	are	under	©	©	s	foot.	He	Tamba	©	m	mÃºsicas	covered	by	hardcore	punk	bands	like	the
exploited,	biafra	and	black	flag	jello.	The	ICE-T	made	a	£	apariÃ§Ã	in	the	palhaÃ§o	Insane	Juggalos	(ediÃ§Ã	the	£	2008).	[31]	ICE-T	Tamba	©	m	was	a	judge	for	Õ	7a	Annual	Independent	Music	Awards	to	support	independent	artists.	[32]	His	film	2012	something	out	of	nothing:	Rap	Art	owns	one	that	Ã	©	who	of	underground	rappers	and	mainstream
[33]	In	November	2011,	ICE-T	announced	via	Twitter	that	he	was	in	hits	collection	process	for	prÃ³ximo	the	LP	that	was	expected	at	some	point	during	2012,	but	as	of	October	2014	[update],	the	album	was	released	nA	£	o.	A	new	Body	Count	album,	Bloodlust,	was	Launched	in	2017.	[34]	the	aft	lanÃ§amento	the	album,	answering	an	interview
question	asking	if	he	©	Ã	"done	with	rap,"	he	He	replied	"I	know	the	£	nA"	and	observed	that	he	estÃ¡	"actually	leaning	more	to	the	EDM	now."	[35]	In	July	2019,	ICE-T	released	his	first	hip	hop	track	soil	in	10	years,	titled	"Feds	in	my	rearview	mirror."	The	track	Ã	©	the	first	in	a	trilogy,	with	the	second	track,	"too	old	for	the	dumb	shit,"	described	as
a	prequel	to	"Feds	in	my	rearview	mirror,"	and	Launched	in	September	2019.	[36]	ice-	T	Tamba	©	m	was	featured	in	the	2020	Hip	Hop	Posse	Cut	"The	Slayers	Club"	next	to	Ra	robust	man,	Nubian	and	other	brand.	ICE-T	held	on	New	Year's	toast	and	roast	2021	fox.	[37]	[38]	Televisa	and	Televisa	£	the	film	the	£	Acting	was	prominently	featured	as	a
rapper	and	breakdancer	in	breaking	'n'	'enterin'	(1983)	a	documentary	on	the	hip	hop	scene	west	coast.	First	Ice-T	cinema	appearances	were	in	the	moving	images,	breaking	(1984),	and	its	sequence,	breaking	2:	BOOGALOO	ELEMICO	(1984).	These	films	were	thrown	before	Ice-T	disclosed	his	first	LP,	although	he	he	On	the	Breakin	soundtrack.	Since
then,	he	stated	that	he	considers	the	films	and	his	own	performance	in	them	to	be	"Wack".	[39]	In	1991,	he	embarked	in	a	serious	career	acting,	portraying	Detective	Scotty	Appleton	in	Mario	Van	Peebles'	New	Jack	City	Thriller,	Gang	Leader	Odessa	(next	to	Denzel	Washington	and	John	Lithgow	)	In	Ricochet	(1991),	Gang	Leader	King	James	in
Trespass	(1992),	followed	by	a	performance	main	role	performance	in	surviving	the	game	(1994),	for	all	of	several	support	papers,	such	as	J	-Orso	in	Johnny	abbreviation	(1995),	and	the	mutant	marsupials	T-Saint	in	Tank	Girl	(1995).	He	was	also	interviewed	at	the	Brent	Owens	Pimps	UP,	Down	Ho	[40]	documentary,	in	which	he	claims	to	have	had	an
extensive	lenocanic	experience	before	entering	rap.	He	is	quoted	as	saying,	"Once	you	max	something	out,	it's	not	fun	anymore.	I	could	not	really	get	away."	He	explains	his	lenocanic	experience	gave	him	the	ability	to	get	into	new	business.	"I	can	not	act,	I	really	can	not	act,	there's	no	rapper,	everything	is	game.	I	only	work	these	blacks."	Later,	he
knocks	on	the	ball	players.	In	1993,	Ice-T	along	with	other	rappers	and	the	three	Yo!	MTV	Raps	Host	Ed	Lover,	Doctor	Drâms	and	Fab	5	Freddy	starred	in	with	the	right	who	is	man?,	Directed	by	Ted	Demme.	In	the	movie,	he	is	a	trafficker	that	is	really	frustrated	when	someone	calls	him	by	his	real	name,	"Chauncey,"	instead	of	his	street	name,
"Nighttrain."	ICE-T	Cristopher	Meloni	Law	&	Order:	Svu	in	Broome	Street,	SOHO,	New	York	City,	2008	In	1995,	ICE-T	played	a	recurring	role	as	Vengeful	Drug	Trafficker	Danny	Cort	in	SÃ	©	Rie	de	Television	New	York	Undercover,	co-created	by	Dick	Wolf.	Your	work	on	Series	rendered	you	the	IMAGE	AWARD	1996	NAACP	for	better	coadjuvant
actor	in	Dramatic	Séste.	In	1997,	he	co-created	the	players	of	the	short-like	life,	produced	by	Wolf.	This	was	followed	by	a	role	as	Seymour	Permit	"Kingston"	Stockton	in	Exiled:	Law	&	Order	Movie	(1998).	These	collaborations	took	wolf	to	add	Ice-T	to	the	Law	&	Order	cast:	Special	Victims	Unit.	Since	2000	it	has	portrayed	Odafin	"fin"	Tutuola,	a
former	narcotic	officer	disguised	transferred	to	Special	Victims	Unit.	In	2002,	NaACP	granted	Ice-T	with	a	second	image	award,	again	for	the	best	coadjuvant	actor	in	a	dramatic	ethanis,	for	his	work	in	Law	&	Order:	Svu.	Around	1995,	[41]	Ice-T	co-presented	a	series	of	UK-produced	television	television	over	black	culture,	Baadss	TV.	[42]	In	1997,
ICE-T	had	a	special	pay-per-view	titled	Extreme	Ice-T	Babes,	which	appeared	in	PPV	action,	formerly	owned	by	Bet	Networks.	[43]	[44]	In	1999,	Ice-T	starred	in	HBO	Stealth	Fighter	as	the	United	States	naval	aviator	who	pretends	his	own	death,	steals	a	stealth	F-117	hunt,	and	threat	to	destroy	US	military	bases	.	He	also	acted	in	the	film	Sonic
Impact,	launched	in	the	same	year.	Ice-t	made	an	appearance	in	the	series	of	comé's	television	show	of	Chappelle	as	itself	by	presenting	the	"Hater	Player	of	the	Year"	in	the	"Ball	Player-Haters",	a	parade	of	Your	own	appearance	in	Ball	players.	He	was	dubbed	"original	hater	player."	In	resistant,	a	2002	documentary	documentary,	aired	in	the
Discovery	Channel	on	the	hazardous	and	intense	professionals	most	of	the	world,	such	as	the	fighters	and	indy	500	pit	groups,	was	presented	by	ICE	-T.	[45]	In	2007,	Ice-T	appeared	as	a	celebrity	invited	actor	in	the	MTV	sketch	comé's	short	circuitz.	Also	at	the	end	of	2007,	it	appeared	in	the	short	film	MUSIC	MUSIC	of	hatred,	which	can	be	found
online.	Ice-T	in	the	Tribeca	Film	Festival	of	2009	for	the	high-end	of	Down	the	House	Ice-T	was	interviewed	for	Cannibal	Corpse	Seriously	Retrospective	Documentary	of	Torment	as	well	as	appearing	in	2009	Good	Hair	Documentary	of	Chris	Rock	,	in	which	he	remembered	going	to	School	in	hair	rollers.	[46]	The	2,016	Geico	advertisement	presents
Ice-T	behind	a	lemonade	bank	executed	by	children.	When	people	ask	if	Ice-t,	the	actor	shouts	back,	"No,	it	is	In	2020,	Ice-T	competed	in	the	spin-off	masked	singer	the	masked	dancer,	where	he	portrayed	"disco"	and	was	the	first	to	be	eliminated.	Voice	acting	ICE-T	action	functions	include	Madd	Dogg	in	the	video	game	Grand	Theft	Auto:	San
Andreas,	as	well	as	the	Cain	Agent	in	sanity:	Aiken	artifact.	He	Tamba	©	m	appears	as	himself	in	Def	Jam:	Fight	for	NY	and	UFC:	Tapout	Fighting	games.	He	also	expressed	the	Aaron	Griffin	character	in	Gears	of	War	3.	[48]	The	marrow	also	made	an	appearance	in	the	video	game	2019	Bordlands	3,	in	which	he	expresses	the	Balex	character.	[49]
Other	ventures	on	December	27,	2013,	Ice-T	announced	that	he	was	entering	podcasting	in	an	agreement	with	the	Paragon	Collective.	Ice-T	co-hosts	Ice-T:	Podcast	of	the	final	level	[50]	with	his	longtime	friend,	Mick	Benzo	(known	as	Zulu	Beatz	at	Sirius	XM).	They	discuss	relevant	issues,	movies,	video	games	and	make	a	backstage	of	the	law	and
order:	SVU	segment	with	prominent	guests	of	the	entertainment	world.	The	show	throws	new	bi-weekly	episode.	Hospedes	included	Jim	Norton.	[51]	Ice-T	launched	his	first	episode	on	January	7	to	many	compliments.	[52]	Reality	£	Televisa	in	the	October	20,	2006,	the	Rap	School	of	ICE-T	was	displayed	and	was	a	Televisa	program	£	the	reality	on
VH1.	It	was	a	spin-off	of	British	reality	show	Gene	Simmons'	Rock	School,	which	was	also	displayed	in	VH1.	At	rap	school,	rapper	/	actor	Ice-T	teaches	eight	teenagers	from	York's	preparatory	school	in	New	York	called	"York	Prep	Crew"	("Y.P.	Crew"	for	short).	Each	week,	the	Ice-T	gives	them	attributions	and	they	compete	for	an	imitation	gold	chain
with	a	microphone.	At	the	end	of	the	season	on	November	17,	2006,	the	group	performed	as	an	opening	act	for	public	enemy.	On	June	12,	2011,	and!	Reality	Show	Ice	loves	coconut	debuted.	The	show	is	mainly	about	his	relationship	with	his	wife,	Nicole	"Coco"	Austin.	[53]	[54]	In	the	popular	media	in	the	episode	of	Rick	and	Morty	"Get	Schwifty",
"Ice-T"	(Voed	by	Show	Creator	Dan	Harmon)	is	portrayed	as	secretly	being	alien	exiled	to	earth,	[55]	whose	natural	form	It	is	revealed	to	be	a	letter	t	made	of	water.	[56]	Ice-t	reacted	on	Twitter	saying	"This	happens	with	drawings	after	many	drugs	....	Fn	Crazy	!!"	[57]	Stand-up	comedian	John	Mulaney	dedicates	a	long	segment	in	his	new	special	day
in	the	city	of	expositional	nature.	From	the	role	of	ICE-T	in	the	unit	of	special	victims,	saying	that	his	function	in	the	show	is	to	be	perpetually	surprised	by	bad	things,	despite	being	in	a	unit	of	sex	crimes.	[58]	Style	and	Ice-T	influence	with	total	strength	2018	Ice-t	cite	Iceberg	Slim	and	rapper	writer	Schoolly	D	as	influencies,	with	the	novels	of	Slim
Iceberg,	guiding	his	skills	like	Lurrico.	[13]	[19]	Your	heavy	rock	acts	â	€	â	€	"	Ice-T>	AllMovie.	United	States:	all	media	network.	Recovered	on	2	July	2008.	^	Morgan,	Alister	(2	June	1995).	"Good	vibrations	for	Badass	follow	in"	Arts	&	Entertainment	".	The	independent.	London.	ISSN	0951-9467.	OCLC	185201487.	Recovered	April	18,	2014.	^"
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Dredaz	DillingJohnny	"J"	Snoop	Doggsuge	Knightwebsitewwww..2pac.com	Artistsignature	Musical	Tupac	Amaru	Shakur	("TuÃ«	Ã	ã	ã	ã	ã	ã	KÃ	©	"¢"	¢	"KÃ	¢"	¢	"¢"	KÃ	©	"Â"	¢	«	Â	"Â"	Â	"Â"	¢	"Â"	¢	â	"¢	â"	¢	"¢"	¢	"¢"	¢	"	Makaveli,	was	an	American	rapper	and	actor.	It	is	widely	considered	one	of	the	most	influential	rappers	of	all	time.	Much	of	Shakur's
music	was	observed	to	address	contemporary	social	issues	that	tormented	internal	cities,	and	he	is	considered	a	symbol	of	activism	against	inequality.	Shakur	was	born	in	Manhattan,	New	York,	but	was	realized	for	Baltimore,	Maryland	in	1984	and	then	the	San	Francisco	Bay	area	in	1988.	He	moved	to	Los	Angeles	in	1993	to	continue	his	musical
career.	By	the	time	he	launched	his	2pacialypse	premiere	now	in	1991,	he	became	a	central	figure	at	Hip	Hop	West	Coast,	introducing	social	issues	to	the	gang	at	a	time	when	Gangsta	rap	was	dominant	at	mainstream.	[3]	[4]	Shakur	reached	more	critical	and	commercial	success	with	his	accompanying	alks	strictly	4	MY	n.i.g.g.a.z	...	(1993)	and	I
against	the	world	(1995).	[5]	In	1995,	Shakur	served	eight	months	of	prison	in	sexual	aggression	accusations,	but	was	released	after	agreeing	to	sign	with	Marion	"Suggest"	Knight's	Label	from	Knight	Death	Row	records	in	Knight	exchange	post	Your	Fiiança.	After	his	release,	Shakur	was	strongly	involved	in	the	growing	East	Coast	-	the	rivalry	of	the
west	coast	hip	hop.	[6]	Double	album	All	Eyez	On	Me	(1996),	abandoning	introspective	letters	for	the	Volatile	Gangsta	Rap,	[7]	was	Diamond	Certified	by	the	RIAA.	On	September	7,	1996,	Shakur	was	shot	four	times	for	an	unknown	assailant	on	a	car	ride	in	Las	Vegas,	Nevada;	He	died	six	days	later	and	the	sniper	was	never	captured.	The	friend	of
Shakur	-	became	rival,	the	great	news,	was	in	the	beginning	considered	a	suspect	due	to	the	public	dispute	of	the	pair,	but	also	was	murdered	in	another	impulse	-	filming	six	months	later	in	March	1997,	while	visiting	Los	Angeles,	California.	[8]	[9]	Five	alkans	were	launched	since	Shakur's	death,	all	of	which	were	certified	of	platinum	in	the	United
States.	Shakur	is	one	of	the	best-selling	music	artists	of	all	time,	having	sold	more	than	75	million	records	worldwide.	In	2002,	he	was	introduced	in	Hip-Hop	Hall	of	Fame.	[10]	In	2017,	it	was	introduced	in	Rock	and	Roll	Hall	of	Fame	in	his	first	year	of	eligibility.	[11]	Rolling	Stone	named	Shakur	on	his	list	of	the	100	largest	artists	of	all	time.	[12]
Outside	Music,	Shakur	also	found	considerable	success	as	an	actor,	with	his	starring	papers	as	bishop	in	Juice	(1992),	lucky	in	the	right	thing	(1993)	where	he	starred	next	to	Janet	Jackson,	Ezekiel	in	Greadlock	(1997),	and	Jake	related	to	Gang	(1997),	all	of	whom	gifted	cheers	from	the	chromic.	The	personal	life	Shakur	was	born	on	June	16,	1971,	in
the	Eastern	Harlem	section	of	Manhattan	in	New	York.	[13]	While	he	was	born	thugs	of	lesean	parachus,	[14]	[15]	[16]	He	was	renamed,	at	the	same	time,	after	Tongo	Amaru	II	[17]	(the	descendant	of	the	last	ruler	of	Incan,	Testo	Amaru),	which	was	Run	in	Peru	in	1781	after	his	failed	revolt	against	the	Spanish	domain.	[18]	Shakur's	mother	"I	wanted
him	to	have	the	name	of	revolutionary	and	indigenous	peoples	of	the	world.	I	wanted	him	to	know	that	he	was	part	of	a	world	culture	and	not	just	a	neighborhood."	[17]	Shakur	had	an	older	sister,	MoopeMe	"Komani"	Shakur,	and	half-sister,	Sekyiwa,	two	years	his	JÃºnior.	[19]	Your	your	Afeni	Shakur	-	Born	Alice	Faye	Williams,	North	Carolina,	and	his
father	of	birth,	Billy	Garland,	had	been	active	members	of	the	Black	Panther	Party	in	New	York	in	late	1960s	and	the	1970s.	[20]	Heritage	Pantera	a	month	before	the	birth	of	Shakur,	his	mother	Afeni	was	experienced	in	New	York	as	part	of	the	panther	21	criminal	judgment.	She	was	acquitted	with	more	than	150	charges.	[21]	[22]	Other	members	of
the	family	who	were	involved	in	the	negrouth's	release	of	black	panthers	were	sentenced	by	serious	and	prisoners,	including	the	stepfather	of	Shakur,	Mutulu	Shakur,	who	spent	four	years	Ten	FBI	fugitives.	Mutulu	Shakur	was	seized	in	1986	and	subsequently	condemned	by	a	robbery	in	1981	of	a	fragrant	armored	truck,	during	which	police	and	a
guard	were	killed.	[23]	The	godfather	of	Shakur,	Elmer	"Geronimo"	Pratt,	a	high-end	black	panther,	was	convicted	of	murdering	a	school	teacher	during	a	1968ft.	His	sentence	was	overturned	when	it	was	revealed	that	the	accusation	was	revealed	There	had	been	hidden	evidence	that	he	was	at	a	meeting	of	400	mi	(640	km)	on	the	murders.	[24]	[25]
East	Harlem	neighborhood	of	New	York,	where	Shakur	was	born	school	years	in	1984,	the	Shakur	family	moved	from	New	York	to	Baltimore,	Maryland.	[26]	He	attended	the	eighth	year	at	the	Roland	Park	Middle	School,	after	two	years	in	Paul	Laurence	Dunbar	High	School.	In	transferring	to	the	Baltimore	School	for	the	Arts,	he	studied	acting,
poetry,	jazz	and	balloon.	[27]	[28]	He	introduced	himself	in	Shakespeare's	pieces,	representing	timeless	issues,	now	seen	in	gang	wars,	he	would	remember	[29]	-	and	as	King	King's	newspaper	at	Ballet	Nutcracker.	[23]	With	his	friend	Dana	"Mouse"	Smith	as	Beatbox,	he	gained	competitions	as	supposedly	the	best	rapper	at	school.	[30]	Also	known
for	his	mood,	he	could	mix	with	all	the	crowds.	[31]	As	a	teenager,	he	heard	musicians,	including	Kate	Bush,	Culture	Club,	Siné	Ad	O'Connor	and	U2.	[32]	At	Baltimore	High	School,	Shakur	made	friends	with	Jada	Pinkett,	who	would	become	a	subject	of	some	of	his	poems.	[33]	After	his	death,	she	would	call	him	"one	of	my	best	friends.	He	was	like	a
brother.	It	was	besides	friendship	for	us.	The	kind	of	relationship	we	had,	you	only	get	once	in	a	lifetime.	.	"	[35]	[35]	[35]	When	connecting	with	the	Young	Communist	League	Baltimore	USA,	[36]	[37]	[38]	Shakur	dated	the	daughter	of	the	local	chapter	of	the	Communist	Party	USA.	[39]	In	1988,	Shakur	moved	to	Marin	City,	California,	a	small	and
impoverished	community,	[40]	about	5	miles	(8.0	km)	north	of	Francisco.	[41]	In	neighbor	Vale	do	Mill,	he	participated	in	Tamalpais	High	School,	[42]	where	he	introduced	himself	in	several	theater	productions.	[43]	Subsequent	relationships	in	Shakur's	adulthood,	he	continued	to	beardo	individuals	from	various	origins.	His	friends	vary	from	Mike
Tyson	[44]	and	Chuck	d	[45]	to	Jim	Carrey	[46]	and	Alanis	Morissette,	who	in	April	1996	said	she	and	Shakur	were	planning	to	open	a	restaurant.	[47]	[48]	Shakur	briefly	dated	Madonna	in	1994.	[49]	[50]	On	April	29,	1995,	Shakur	married	his	girlfriend	Keisha	Morris,	a	student	of	Prério.	[51]	[52]	The	marriage	was	annulled	ten	months	later.	[53]	In	a
1993	interview	published	in	the	fountain,	Shakur	Beredry	producer	of	Gravy	Quincy	Jones	for	his	interracial	wedding	with	actress	Peggy	Lipton.	[54]	His	Rashida	Jones	daughter	answered	with	an	open	letter	from	Irate.	[55]	Years	later,	Shakur	apologized	with	his	sister	Jones,	whom	he	was	dating	at	the	time	of	his	death	in	1996.	[56]	Musical	career	in
January	1991,	Shakur	debuted	under	the	name	of	the	2pac	stage	in	the	only	"	Same	song	"of	the	Underground	rap	group.	The	music	was	highlighted	in	the	soundtrack	of	the	1991	film,	nothing	but	problems.	Its	two	only	solo	Álbums,	2pacalypse	now	(1991)	and	strictly	4	my	n.i.g.g.a.z	...	Preceded	Life	Thug:	Volume	1	(1994),	the	only	Alebum	with	their
group	life.	[57]	Rapper	/	producer	Stretching	guests	in	the	three	Álbuns.	The	third	solo	llbum	of	Shakur,	I	against	the	world	(1995),	presents	the	rap	click	dramacydal,	reformulating	as	as	In	Shakur's	fourth	soil,	and	it	lasted	in	his	life,	all	Eyez	in	me	(1996).	At	the	time	of	his	death,	another	solo	album	was	already	finished.	The	Don	Killuminati:	The	7-
day	theory	(1996),	under	the	name	of	Stage	Makaveli,	was	recorded	in	a	week	in	August	1996,	while	subsequent	subsequent	etches	are	filing	production.	Later	the	tips	are	that	are	still	down?	(1997),	Greater	Hits	(1998),	although	I	went	up	(1999),	until	the	end	of	time	(2001),	Best	Dayz	(2002),	Loyal	to	the	game	(2004),	life	of	CAP	(2006).	[58]
Initiate:	1989-Shakur	began	to	record	using	the	name	of	Stage	Mc	New	York	in	1989.	That	year,	he	began	to	attend	Leila	Steinberg's	poetry	classes,	and	soon	became	manager	of	her.	[59]	[59]	Steinberg	organized	a	concert	for	Shakur	and	his	rape	group	strictly	drugs.	Steinberg	got	Shakur	signed	by	Atron	Gregory,	manager	of	the	Digital
Underground	of	the	rap	group.	[40]	In	1990,	Gregory	put	him	with	the	subterrane	as	a	roadie	dancer	and	backup.	[40]	[60]	Under	the	name	of	the	2pac	stage,	he	debuted	in	the	group	of	January	1991	of	the	group,	the	same	music,	"leading	the	January	1991	EP	from	the	group,	entitled	that	this	is	a	launch	of	the	EP	,	[40]	While	Shakur	appeared	in	the
video	clip.	It	was	also	on	the	soundtrack	of	February	1991	Nothing	to	problems,	starring	Dan	Aykroyd,	John	Candy,	Chevy	Chase	and	Demi	Moore.	[40]	Growing	Star:	1992	-	1993	The	Estrada	de	Shakur,	2pacialyse	now	-	alluding	to	the	1979	film	Apocalypse	now	-	arriving	in	November	1991,	would	support	three	singles.	Some	prominent	rappers	-	like
Nas,	Eminem,	Game	and	Talib	Kweli	-	CITAM	As	an	inspiration.	[61]	In	addition	to	"if	my	homie	calls",	the	singles	"prisoners"	and	"Brenda	has	a	baby"	poetically	portray	the	individual	struggles	under	socioeconal	disadvantage.	[62]	Vice	-Abre	Dan	Quayle	partially	reacted:	"There	is	no	reason	for	a	record	like	this	being	released.	You	do	not	take	place
in	our	society.	"Tupac,	lying	misunderstanding,	[29]	explained,	in	part,"	I	just	wanted	to	rap	on	things	that	affected	black	males.	When	I	said	that,	I	did	not	know	I	was	going	to	tie	me	down	to	just	take	all	the	blunts	and	hits	for	all	black	males,	to	be	the	kicking	post	of	the	media	for	black	males.	"[63]	[64]	In	any	case,	2pacialypse	has	now	been	gold
certified,	half	a	million	of	songs	sold.	The	album	addresses	the	black	urban	concerns	to	be	relevant	to	the	present	day.	[40]	The	second	Shakur's	LBUM,	strictly	4	My	Niggaz	...,	arrived	in	February	1993.	Critical	and	commercial	advance,	debuted	in	the	number	24	in	the	POP	Label	Graphics,	Outdoor	200.	[65]	¡Global	LBUM	more	hardcore,	emphasizes
Tupac's	sociopolitical	visions	and	has	a	quality	of	metallic	production.	It	has	ice	cube,	the	famous	primary	creator	of	the	"Fuck	the	NWA	Polish",	which,	In	his	own	solo	Álbums,	he	had	reciprocated	militantly	politically,	along	with	the	original	rapper	of	LA,	which	in	June	1992	had	triggered	controversy	with	the	band's	band	of	the	band	of	the	band	"Cop
Killer"	fact,	in	his	vinyl	launch,	side	A,	bands	from	1	to	8,	is	labeled	as	"black	side",	while	the	B	side,	the	bands	9	to	16,	is	the	"dark	side".	However,	The	Ebum	carries	The	only	"I	get	through	AÃ",	a	party	hymn	with	shock	G	and	Underground	Money-B,	which	would	make	the	popular	shakur	advance,	reaching	the	number	11	in	the	pop	singles	graph,
the	Billboard	Hot	100.	And	loads	the	optimistic	compassion	of	another	hit,	"Keep	Ya	Head	Up",	a	hymn	for	women's	skill.	This	area	would	be	certified	Platinum,	with	a	million	songs	sold.	As	of	2004,	between	Shakur's	Álbums,	including	pottings	and	compilation,	the	Álbum	strictly	would	be	the	10th	in	sales,	about	1,366,000	copies.	[66]	Stardom:	1994	-
1995	The	test	by	pressing	single	for	"Dear	breast":	The	only	Platinum	is	among	the	best	songs	classified	in	hip-hop	history.	At	the	From	1993,	Shakur	formed	the	Thug	Group	life	with	Tyrus	"Big	Syke"	Himes,	Diron	"Macadosthis"	rivers,	his	ssima	MoPreme	Shakur,	and	Walter	"Rated	R"	Burns.	Thug	Life	has	launched	its	unique	Álbum,	Bandit	Life:
Life:	1	on	October	11,	1994,	which	is	certified.	He	carries	the	only	"pouring	a	little	liquor",	produced	by	Johnny	"J"	Jackson,	who	also	would	produce	much	of	Shakur's	llbum	all	eyes	on	me.	Generally,	the	useful	life	held	live	without	Tupac.	[67]	The	band	also	appears	in	the	1994	film	above	the	kidney	soundtrack.	But	due	to	Gangsta	Rap	being	under
heavy	chronicles	on	the	time,	the	original	version	of	the	lobe	was	discarded	and	the	album	is	redone	with	mainly	new	tracks.	Still,	along	with	the	excerpt,	Tupac	performed	the	first	planned,	"outside	the	Fianca,"	which	has	never	been	released	in	the	1994	origin	of	origin.	[68]	The	third	Álbum	of	Shakur,	arriving	in	March	1995	as	I	against	the	world,
now	it	is	greeted	as	its	Magnum	Opus,	and	commonly	occupies	the	most	and	more	influential	Rap.	The	Álbum	sold	240,000	copies	in	its	first	week,	setting	a	quick	record	for	higher	first	week	sales	for	a	solo	male	rapper.	[69]	The	only	lead,	"dear	mommy",	arrived	in	February	with	the	B	"Old	School."	[70]	The	most	successful	from	the	lobe,	it	covering
the	graphic	of	hot	rap	singles,	and	reached	the	number	9	in	the	pop	singles	graph,	the	hot	outdoor	100.	[7]	In	July,	it	was	certified	Platinum.	[71]	Classified	No	51	in	the	end	of	the	end	of	the	year.	The	second	single,	"so	many	tears",	launched	in	June,	[72]	reached	6	in	the	Singles	Hot	Rap	and	No.	44	at	Hot	100.	[7]	August	brought	the	only	one	only
one,	"	Testing	",	[73]	reaching	No	68	at	HOT	100,	No.	35	In	the	Singles	&	Tracks	Hot	R	&	B	/	Hip-Hop,	and	No.	13	in	Hot	Rap	Singles.	[7]	No	1996	Soul	Train	Music	Awards,	Shakur	won	for	the	best	rap.	[74]	In	2001,	it	was	in	4th	place	between	its	total	etches	in	sales,	with	about	3	million	copies	sold	in	the	US.	[75]	Superstardom:	1995	-	1996	While
arrested	in	February	to	October	1995,	Shakur	wrote	only	one	music,	he	would	say.	[76]	Instead,	he	led	to	the	politician	Niccolan	Machiavelli's	politician	treating	the	prince	and	the	military	strategist	of	Sun	Tzu,	the	art	of	war.	[77]	And	in	Shakur's	name,	his	wife	Keisha	Morris	told	himself	to	suggest	Knight	of	Death	Row	records	that	Shakur,	in
Financially	terrestrial	terrestries,	needed	help,	his	mother	about	to	lose	his	home.	[78]	In	August,	after	sending	$	15,000	to	her,	Sorge	began	to	visit	Shakur	in	Prison.	[78]	On	one	of	his	letters	to	Nina	Bhadreshwar,	recently	hired	to	edit	a	planned	magazine,	the	corridor	of	death	without	cuts,	[79]	Shakur	discusses	plans	to	start	a	"new	chapter".	[80]
Eventually,	the	journalist	of	Música	Kevin	Powell	would	say	that	Shakur,	once	released,	became	more	aggressive,	and	"it	seemed	a	completely	transformed	person."	[81]	The	room	is	shakur,	all	eyes	on	me,	arrived	on	February	13,	1996.	Of	two	discs,	basically	was	the	first	double	album	of	rap	-	encounter	two	of	three	Álbums	due	in	the	contract	of
Shakur	with	death	-	and	were	five	singles,	marking	the	1990	rap	peak.	[82]	The	Álbum	shows	Shakur	quickly	on	the	gangsta	lifestyle,	leaving	behind	his	previous	policy	messages.	With	the	highlight	production,	the	ilbum	has	more	party	tracks	and	often	a	triumphant	tone.	[7]	Like	Shakur's	second	llbum	to	hit	No.	1	on	both	Main	R	&	B	/	Hip-Hop	and
Pop	Label	Graphics,	Outdoor	200,	[7]	He	sold	566,000	copies	in	his	first	week	and	was	certified	for	5	years	Platinum	in	April.	[83]	"As	you	want"	as	well	as	"Love	California"	reached	1	on	hot	outdoor	100.	In	the	soul	1997	train,	won	in	R	&	B	/	Alma	or	Rap	of	the	year.	[84]	In	the	24th	American	Music	Awards,	Shakur	won	the	favorite	Rap	/	Hip-Hop
artist.	[85]	The	Álbum	was	9-multi-platinum	certificate	in	June	1998,	[86]	and	10	in	July	2014.	[87]	The	fifth	and	last	Álbum	of	Estone	de	Shakur,	Don	Killuminati:	Theory	of	7	days,	commonly	called	the	7-day	theory,	was	launched	under	a	new	Makaveli.	[88]	The	Álbum	was	created	in	seven	days	in	total	in	August	1996.	[89]	The	lyrics	were	written	and
recorded	in	three	days	and	the	mixture	took	another	four	days.	In	2005,	MTV.com	has	classified	7-day	theory	in	number	9	among	the	largest	hip	hop	hop	Ádbums	and	in	2006	a	classical	album.	[91]	His	singular	poignance,	through	the	makers	and	anger,	contemplation	and	vendetta,	resonate	with	many	fan.	[92]	But	according	to	George	"Papaz	G"
Pryce,	Death	Row	records	"Then	director	of	public	relations,	the	lobe	should	be"	Underground	",	and"	I	was	not	really	to	leave	"But"	after	Tupac	was	murdered,	he	leaves.	"[93]	He	reached	the	number	1	in	the	Billboard	Billboard	Álbum	Frame	and	the	200	billboard,	[94]	with	the	second	level	of	the	highest	week	sales	of	any	Álbum	that	year.	[95]	On	15
June	1999,	4-Multi-platinum	was	certified.	[96]	The	first	appearance	of	Career	Career	Shakur	film	was	in	the	1991	film,	nothing	to	problems,	a	CAMEO	by	digital	subsoil.	In	1992,	he	starred	in	juice,	where	he	plays	Bishop	Roland	Fictional,	a	militant	and	haunting	individual.	The	Peter	Travels	of	Rolling	Stone	calls	him	"The	most	magnificent	figure	of
the	film."	[97]	Then,	in	1993,	Shakur	starred	next	to	Janet	Jackson	in	John	Singleton's	romance	film,	justice	justice.	Shakur	then	threw	another	gangster,	fictional	finch,	above	the	edge.	Then	after	the	death	of	Shakur,	plus	three	movies	starring	him.	Bullet	(1996),	Grade	(1997)	and	Gangs	(1997)	were	launched	(1997).	[98]	[99]	Director	Allen	Hughes
had	launched	Shakur	as	Sharif	in	the	Message	Society	of	1993	film,	but	replaced	Shakur	once	assaulted	it	because	of	a	discrepancage	with	the	script.	However,	in	2013,	Hughes	evaluates	that	Shakur	would	have	knocked	over	the	other	actors	"because	he	was	bigger	than	the	movie."	[100]	For	the	main	role	at	the	end	of	the	2001	film,	a	role	played	by
Tyreese	Gibson,	director	John	Singleton	originally	had	Shakur	in	mind.	[101]	In	the	last	analysis,	the	design	of	the	set	includes	in	the	protagonist's	room	a	shakur	mural,	and	the	film	score	includes	Shakur's	song	"Hail	Mary".	[102]	Criminal	and	civil	cases	of	1991	Okland	Police	Department	Judication	in	October	1991,	Shakur	presented	a	process	of	$
10	of	$	10	million	against	the	Oakland	Police	Department	for	supposedly	brutalizing	it	on	Jaywalking.	The	case	was	solved	for	about	$	43,000.	[103]	Qa'id	Walker-Teal	shot	on	August	22,	1992,	in	Marin	City,	Shakur	held	outdoors	at	a	festival.	For	about	an	hour	after	the	performance,	he	signed	autographies	and	posed	for	photos.	A	conflict	broke	out
and	Shakur	allegedly	attracted	a	legally	loaded	Mustang	Colt,	but	dropped	into	the	ground.	Shakur	claimed	that	someone	with	him	then	picked	up	when	accidentally	discharged.	About	100	yards	(90	meters)	distance	from	school,	Qa'id	Walker-Teal,	a	6-year-old	boy	a	bicycle,	was	fatally	shot	on	his	forehead.	The	polish	matched	the	bullet	for	a	0.38
gauge	recorded	in	Shakur.	His	ssima	Maurice	Harding	was	arrested,	but	no	accusation	was	filed.	Lack	of	triggered	witnesses.	In	1995,	Qa'id's	mother	entered	into	a	wrong	death	suit	against	Shakur,	which	was	solved	for	about	$	300,000	to	$	500,000.	[104]	[105]	Atlanta	shot	in	October	1993	in	Atlanta,	Mark	Whitwell	and	Scott	Whitwell,	two	sisters
who	were	both	police	officers,	were	celebrating	with	their	wives	after	one	of	them	went	by	the	bar	exam	of	State.	Drinked,	the	officers	were	crossing	the	street	when	a	car	that	passed	carrying	Shakur	supposedly	almost	knocked	over.	Whitwells	argued	with	the	occupants	of	the	car.	When	a	second	car	arrived,	the	whitwells	fled,	while	Shakur	shot	at
an	officer	at	the	units	and	the	other	on	the	leg,	back	or	abdemen.	Shakur	was	charged	at	the	shooting.	Mark	Whitwell	was	accused	of	shooting	Shakur's	car	and	later,	with	false	statements	to	researchers.	The	prosecutors	eventually	discarded	all	rates	against	both	parties.	Both	brothers	presented	civil	actions	against	Shakur;	Mark	Whitwell	was
settled	out	of	court	while	the	process	of	$	2	million	from	Scott	It	resulted	in	a	standard	trial	inscribed	against	the	property	of	rapper.	[106]	[107]	Convictions	Assault	on	April	5,	1993,	accused	of	criminal	aggression,	Shakur	supposedly	shot	a	microphone	and	swayed	a	baseball	bat	at	Chauncey	Wynn	rapper	Group	M.A.D.,	at	a	concert	at	Michigan	State
University.	On	September	14,	1994,	Shakur	declared	himself	guilty	of	a	suspension,	and	was	sentenced	to	30	days	in	jail,	twenty	of	them	suspended,	and	ordered	35	hours	of	Community	service.	[108]	[109]	Star	for	Star	As	Sharif	in	the	2003	Messy	II	Society	Hughes	Brothers	Brothers,	Shakur	was	replaced	by	the	sweet	void	actor	after	allegedly
assuming	one	of	the	film's	directors,	Allen	Hughes.	At	the	beginning	of	1994,	Shakur	served	15	days	in	jail	after	being	guilty	of	the	attack.	[110]	[111]	The	evidence	of	the	accusation	included	a	Yo!	MTV	Raps	interview	where	Shakur	prides	himself	that	he	had	"beaten	the	director	of	the	Society	of	Messia	II."	[112]	Sexual	conviction	of	assault	in
November	1993,	Shakur	and	other	three	men	were	accused	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	in	New	York	with	sexually	assaulting	a	woman	in	Shakur's	hotel	room.	The	woman,	Ayanna	Jackson,	alleged	that	after	consensual	oral	sex	in	her	hotel	room,	she	returned	the	next	day,	when	Shakur	and	the	other	men	raped	her.	Interviewed	at	the	Arsenio	Salon	Show,	Shakur
said	he	was	wounded	that	"a	woman	would	accuse	me	of	taking	something	from	her."	[113]	On	December	1,	1994,	Shakur	was	convicted	of	first-degree	sexual	abuse,	but	acquainted	with	expenses	associated	with	sodomy	and	pistol.	In	February	1995,	he	was	sentenced	to	18	months	to	4	+	1	"2	years	of	prison	for	a	judge	who	decreased"	an	act	of
brutal	violence	against	a	desparent	woman	"[114]	[115]	on	October	12,	1995	,	Judicial	appeal,	Shakur	was	released	from	Clinton	Correctional	Facility,	[29]	Since	Knight	Sue,	CEO	of	Death	Row	Records,	organized	to	launch	his	bond	of	$	1.4	million.	[103]	On	April	5,	1996,	Shakur	was	sentenced	to	120	days	in	the	chain	of	violating	his	terms	of	release,
failing	to	appear	for	a	road	cleaning	work,	[116],	but	on	June	8,	his	Sentity	was	postponed	in	other	cases.	[117]	New	York	Scene	1990s	in	1991,	Shakur	debuted	at	a	new	registration	label,	interscope	records,	who	knew	little	about	rap.	to	that	year,	records	implacchs.	Veis,	formed	during	1986	in	Compton,	California,	prioritized	rap,	and	his	NWA	group
had	taken	Gangsta	rap	to	platinum	sales,	but	the	letters	of	N.	W.A,	scandalously	violent	and	miserable,	prevented	the	main	advance.	On	the	other	hand,	it	is	also	specializing	in	rap,	profile	records,	New	York,	had	a	great	pop	advance,	"walk	in	this	way"	in	1986.	In	April	1991,	NWA	broke	out	by	the	Dr.	Dre,	with	Sugue	Knight,	launch	death	line	records
in	Los	Angeles.	[118]	With	his	first	two	İnbums,	death	row	became	the	first	registration	label	to	prioritize	rap	and	regularly	release	population	hits,	pop	[118].	Launched	by	Death	Row	at	the	end	of	1992,	the	DRE	is	the	chronicles	-	his	"nuthin",	but	"G	'Thang"	omnipresent	in	Pop	Radium	and	"Let	Me	Walk"	Winning	a	Grammy	"was	dragged	At	the	end
of	1993	by	Snoop	Doggystyle.	[118]	Gangsta	rap,	no	less,	these	etches	and	more	boosted	the	west	coast	for	the	first	time,	ahead	of	New	York	to	the	center	stage	of	rap.	[118]	In	1993,	in	1993,	Andre	Harrell	of	Uptown	records	in	New	York,	fired	his	star	A	&	R	Man,	Sean	"Puff	Daddy",	then	"P.	Diddy	".	[118]	Puffy,	although	leaving	behind	her
highlighting	projects,	Jodeci	and	Mary	J.	Blige,	two	Augos	of	R	&	B,	led	to	his	own,	new	record	label,	Bad	Boy	records,	promising	Gangsta	Rapper	Biggie	Smalls,	but	also	known	as	the	Big	News	[118]	His	debut	Álbum,	launched	at	the	end	of	1994,	ready	to	die,	promptly	returned	the	rapelophots	to	New	York.	[118]	Stretch	World	of	Rap	and	Live	Team
in	1988,	Randy	"Stretch"	Walker,	along	with	his	brother,	Majesty	nicknamed,	and	a	friend	debuted	with	an	EP	as	rap	group	and	production	team,	Live	Plant,	in	the	neighborhood	of	New	York.	119]	The	Shakur's	days	with	the	digital	underground	made	his	acquaintance	with	the	stretch,	which	presented	on	a	1991	Underground	Level	of	the
Underground	Digital,	P.	Children	quickly	becoming	friends,	Shakur	and	recorded	elongation	and	presented	themselves	together	frequently.	[119]	Stretch,	as	well	as	live	Squad,	trails	contributed	in	the	first	two	İnbums	of	Shakur,	Shakur,	November	1991,	then	February	1993,	and	the	Shakur	Collateral	Group,	Thug	Life,	September	1994	Álbum.	The
end	of	the	friendship	of	Shakur	and	Stretch	at	the	end	of	1994	surprised	the	Rap	scene	of	New	York	.	[119]	The	nearby	Shakur,	launched	in	March	1995,	lacks	excerpt,	and	Shakur's	album	after	that,	launched	in	February	1996,	has	lines	suggesting	the	imminent	death	of	the	stretch	for	the	betrayal.	No	objective	evidence	would	publicly	emerge	to
tangle	stretching	in	the	weapon	attack	in	Shakur,	while	with	excerpt	and	two	two,	around	12:30	p.m.	on	November	30,	1994.	In	any	case,	after	a	production	session	Live	Squad	for	the	second	llbum	of	Queens	Rapper	NAS,	the	passage	vehicle	was	pursued	while	receiving	fatal	shots	at	about	12:30	pm	on	November	30,	1995.	[119]	Biggie	and	Júz	Mafia
During	1993	and	1994,	small	biggie	verses	guests	in	several	singles,	often	R	&	B,	like	Mary	J.	Blige's	"What	is	the	411?	Remix",	set	great	expectations	for	your	EstrÃ	©	I	would.	Swollen	perfectionism,	still	forming	his	bad	boy's	licit,	spread	his	record	for	18	months.	In	1993,	visiting	Los	Angeles,	Biggie	asked	a	local	drug	dealer	for	an	introduction	to
Shakur,	who	then	received	the	friends	of	Biggie	and	Biggie	to	Shakur's	house	and	treated	them	with	recreational	activities.	[78]	On	subsequent	visits	to	Los	Angeles,	Biggie	would	be	in	Shakur	place.	[78]	And	when	in	New	York,	Shakur	would	go	to	Brooklyn	and	would	go	out	with	Biggie	and	his	circle.	[78]	During	this	period,	in	his	own	live	shows,
Shakur	would	call	Biggie	on	the	stage	for	rap	with	him	and	extend.	[78]	Together,	they	recorded	the	"Runnin	'musics	of	the	polish"	and	"house	of	pain".	Allegedly,	Biggie	asked	Shakur	to	manage	him,	with	what	Shakur	advised	him	that	Inch	would	make	him	a	star.	[78]	However,	while	this,	Shakur's	lifestyle	was	comparatively	luxurious	while	Biggie
seemed	to	continue	using	the	same	pair	of	boots	for	maybe	a	year.	[78]	Shakur	received	Biggie	to	join	his	group's	useful	life.	[78]	Biggie,	instead,	would	form	his	own	side	group,	Junior	Mafia,	with	his	friends	from	Brooklyn,	ceased	and	Lil	'Kim,	in	Bad	Boy.	Underworld	despite	the	"strange"	time	of	shooting	death	[119]	A	theory	implies	the	Gunman
Ronald	"Tenad"	Washington,	both	here	as	in	the	murder	of	2002,	Jam	Master	Jay,	as	the	not	theory	not	verified	speculates,	Kenneth	"Supreme"	McGriff	Punishing	Rap	Mentor	to	Record	50	Cent	,	despite	the	prohibition	of	the	Supreme	after	the	1999	Música	of	the	Young	Rapper	"Ghetto	Qu'ran",	mentioned	activities	of	the	Supreme	Team	of	Queens
Drug	Gangs.	[120]	Supreme	was	a	friend,	yes,	from	Irv	Gotti,	co-founder	of	inc,	[120],	whose	rule	Ja	Rapper	would	turn	between	the	Rappers	of	New	York	after	the	death	of	March	1997,	the	death	of	Biggie,	visiting	Los	Angeles.	Haitian	Jack	For	a	few	beads,	the	birdie	paper,	played	by	Shakur	in	the	1994	film	above	the	rim,	had	been	modeled	in	a
resistant	New	Yundundo,	Jacques	"Haitian	Jack"	Agnant,	[121]	a	manager	and	promoter	of	rappers.	Formerly,	Shakur	met	him	in	a	queens	nightclub,	where,	noting	it	amid	women	and	champagne,	Shakur	asked	for	an	introduction.	[78]	Supposedly,	Biggie	advised	Shakur	to	avoid	it,	but	Shakur	disregarded	the	warning.	[78]	In	November	1993,	in	his
Manhattan	hotel	room,	Shakur	received	a	return	visit	from	a	woman.	Soon,	she	claimed	sexual	assault	for	him	and	three	other	men	there:	his	Charles	Fuller	Road	manager,	with	age	24,	a	Ricardo	Brown,	aged	30	years,	[123]	and	a	"Nigel",	later	understood	as	Jack	Haitian.	[78]	In	November	1994,	Jack's	case	was	divided	and	closed	by	the	contractless
contraindication	without	incarceration.	[78]	In	2007,	to	shoot	someone,	he	would	be	deported.	[124]	However,	in	November	1994,	A.	J.	Benza,	in	New	York	News,	reported	Shakur's	new	desdment	by	Jack.	[78]	[121]	Jimmy	Henchman	Through	Haitian	Jack,	Shakur	met	James	"Jimmy	Henchman"	Rosemond.	[78]	Another	figure	of	the	formidable
underworld,	Jimmy	Henchman	doubled	as	a	manager	of	music.	[121]	Bryce	Wilson's	Groove	Theory	was	an	initial	customer.	[121]	The	game,	as	well	as	Juba	were	later	customers.	[121]	In	1994,	a	lesser-known	customer,	and	signed	for	Uptown	records,	was	Rapper	Little	Shawn,	Biggie's	friend	and	Lil	'Cease.	[121]	Eventually,	Jack	and	Henchman
supposedly	fell,	supposedly	throwing	one	into	the	other	in	Miami.	[121]	And	for	the	largest	drug	traffic,	Henchman	would	be	sent	to	prison	in	a	sense	of	life.	[121]	But	at	the	beginning	of	the	1990s,	Jack	and	Henchman	shared	interests,	including	a	specialty	of	stealing	and	extorting	music.	[121]	Shootings	November	1994	On	November	30,	1994,	while
in	New	York	recording	verses	for	a	Mixtape	of	Ron	G,	Shakur	was	repeatedly	distracted	by	his	beep.	[121]	Music	Manager	James	"Jimmy	Henchman"	Rosemond,	supposedly	offered	Shakur	$	7,000	to	stop	by	Quad	Studios,	at	Times	Square,	that	night	to	record	a	verse	for	his	small	Shawn.	[78]	[121]	Shakur	was	not	sure,	but	agreed	with	session	as	he
needed	the	money	to	compensate	for	legal	costs.	He	arrived	with	stretch	and	one	or	two	others.	In	the	lobby,	three	men	stole	and	win	it	to	a	weapon;	Shakur	weathered	and	was	shot.	[63]	[125]	Shakur	speculated	that	the	shooting	had	been	a	configuration.	[63]	[125]	[126]	Three	hours	after	surgery,	against	the	board	of	the	doctor,	Shakur	checked
from	the	Bellevue	hospital	center.	The	next	day,	in	a	bandaged	Manhattan	court	in	a	wheelchair,	he	received	the	Jurid	Verdict	in	his	ongoing	criminal	judgment	for	a	November	1993	sexual	assault	in	his	hotel	room.	Convicted	by	three	accusations	of	sexual	aggression,	he	was	acquitted	from	six	other	accusations,	including	sodomy	expenses	and
weapons.	[127]	In	a	1995	interview	with	Vibe	Magazine,	Shakur	accused	Sean's	combs,	[128]	Jimmy	Henchman,	[125]	and	Biggie,	among	others,	to	ride	or	stand	in	November	1994	robberies	and	shot.	Vibe	warned	the	names	of	the	defendants.	[129]	The	accusations	were	significant	for	the	rivalry	of	the	east-west	coast	in	the	hip-hop,	the	accusation
was	because	Sean's	combs	and	Christopher	Wallace	were	in	Quad	Studios	in	the	Poca	and	in	1995,	months	Then	combs	and	Wallace	launching	music	"Who	shot	you?"	Considering	that	the	music	did	not	make	any	direct	reference	or	name	of	Shakur,	Shakur	took	him	as	a	mockery	of	his	shot	and	thought	they	could	be	responsible,	then	he	launched	a
music	(	Direct)	of	diss	called	"hit"	on	top,	"where	he	targeted	Wallace,	combs,	his	registration	label,	Júnior	Mother	and	at	the	end	of"	hitting,	"he	mentioned	deep	mobb	and	Chino	XL.	[130]	[131]	132]	[132]	[132]	[132]	In	March	2008,	Chuck	Philips,	in	Los	Angeles,	reported	at	the	ambush	and	1994	shot.	[135]	The	newspaper	later	retracted	the	article,
since	he	trusted	partially	in	the	FBI	documents	later	forged,	provided	by	a	man	convicted	of	fraud.	[136]	In	June	2011,	the	condemned	killer	Dexter	Isaac,	imprisoned	in	Brooken,	issued	a	confession	that	he	had	been	one	of	the	locksmill	He	had	stolen	and	fired	Shakur	in	the	order	of	Henchman.	[139]	[139]	[139]	Philips,	then	called	Isaac	as	one	of	his
own	sources	not.	identified	from	the	article.	[140]	Shakur	Death	Line	Signs	During	1995,	imprisoned,	impoverished,	and	his	mother	about	to	lose	his	house,	Shakur	had	his	wife	Keisha	Morris	get	word	for	Marion	"Sugue"	Knight,	in	Los	Angeles,	Boss	of	Death	Row	Records.	[78]	Supposedly,	Shakur's	mother	readily	received	$	15,000.	[78]	After	a	visit
from	August	to	Clinton	Correctional	Facility	in	Northern	New	York	State,	Suge	traveled	south	to	the	city	of	New	York	to	join	Death	Row	for	the	second	annual	ceremony	of	fountain.	[78]	Reputed	to	Totics	Strongarm	In	the	Rap	Scene	of	Los	Angeles,	Suge	used	his	brief	stage	time,	mainly	for	Belittle	Sean	"Buff	Daddy"	Combs,	Bad	Boy	Entertainment,
the	Rotter	then	leading	the	New	York	rap	scene,	which	routinely	He	presented	with	his	own	artists.	[118]	[141]	Before	closing	with	a	brief	support	for	Shakur,	dirty	[142]	invited	artists	looking	for	the	spotlight	to	join	death.	[118]	[141]	Eventually,	Buff	recalled	that	to	preemcate	the	severe	retaliation	of	his	bad	boy's	babe,	he	had	promptly	confronted
Sorge,	whose	response,	which	he	had	meant	Jermaine	Jermaine	SO	SO	DEF	RECORDINGS,	in	Atlantaâ	€	Breakfast	was	enough	political	discharge	the	conflict.	[143]	Still,	among	the	fans,	the	previously	diffuse	rivalry	between	the	two	mainstream	rap	scenes	of	the	Americans	had	already	widened	instantly.	[118]	[142]	[141]	And	while	in	New	York,
SUGE	visited	Uptown	records,	where	Puff,	under	his	Founder	Andre	Harrell,	had	begun	in	the	business	business	through	a	stage.	[144]	Apparently	without	paying	by	Uptown,	dirty	obtained	the	prime	Uptown's	releases	of	Puff	Recruits	Jodeci,	his	producer	declining	Swing,	and	Mary	J.	BLIGE,	all,	signing	with	the	SUGE	management	company.	[144]
On	September	24,	1995,	at	a	party	for	Dupri	in	Atlanta	in	the	night	house	of	Platinum	house,	a	bad	boy	circle	entered	a	heated	dispute	with	the	friend	of	Sorge	and	Sue	Jai	Hassan-Jamal	"Great	Jake"	Robles,	a	member	of	blood	gang	and	bodyguard.	[118]	[145]	According	to	the	testimonies,	including	a	sheriff	from	Fulton	County,	working	there	as	a
nightclub	bouncer,	Buff	had	heatedly	played	with	SUCE	within	the	club,	while	several	minutes	later,	out	of	the	club,	He	was	a	friend	of	infancy,	Anthony	"Wolf"	Jones,	who	pointed	a	weapon	in	Great	Jake,	who	was	fatally	shot	while	entered	the	Suge	car.	[118]	[146]	[147]	Blow	lawyers	and	his	bodyguard	denied	any	involvement	of	his	clients,	while
Puff's	lawyer	added	that	the	blow	did	not	even	have	his	bodyguard	that	night.	[148]	More	than	20	years	later,	the	case	remains	officially	not	solved.	However,	immediately	and	persistently,	it	suggested	blamed	the	breath,	cementing	the	enmity	between	the	two	bosses,	whose	two	registration	riots	dominated	the	two	mainstream	centers	of	rap.	[118]
[149]	At	the	end	of	the	DÃ	©	Each	1990,	the	southern	growth	of	rap	for	mainstream	would	dissipate	to	the	east	of	Western	paradigm.	[142]	But	in	the	meantime,	in	October	1995,	violating	his	conditional	freedom,	he	suggested	Visited	Shakur	in	prison	again.	[118]	SUGE	posted	$	1.4	million	connections.	And	with	the	appeal	of	his	conviction	of
December	1994	pending,	Shakur	returned	to	Los	Angeles	and	joined	the	row	of	death.	[118]	On	June	4,	1996,	Shakur	B	do	Shakur	"Hit	'in	UP"	launched	Shakur.	In	this	venono	speech,	the	proclaimed	"Bad	Boy	Killer"	Threat	violent	return	on	all	things	Bad	Boy	-	Biggie,	swollen,	Jewelry	Mom,	the	company	-	and	anywhere	in	the	Rap	Scene	of	New	York,
like	Rap	Duo	Mobb	deep	and	obscure	rapper	Chino	XL,	which	he	supposedly	commented	against	Shakur	on	the	dispute.	Main	article	of	death:	Assassination	of	Tupac	Shakur	East	Flamingo	Road	and	Koval	Lane,	where	the	murder	occurred	on	the	night	of	September	7,	1996,	Shakur	was	in	Las	Vegas,	Nevada,	to	celebrate	his	business	partner	Tracy
Danielle	Robinson's	Birthday	[	150]	and	participated	Bruce	Seldon	vs.	Mike	Tyson	Boxing	Match	with	Suguge	Knight	at	MGM	Grand.	After	the	lobby,	someone	in	his	group	spotted	Orlando	"Baby	Lane"	Anderson,	an	alleged	Southside	Compton	Brip,	that	the	individual	accused	of	having	recently	in	a	mall	tried	to	snatch	the	chain	of	neck	with	a	medal
Line	records	of	death.	The	hotel's	surveillance	footage	shows	the	assault	that	followed	in	Anderson.	Shakur	soon	stopped	for	his	hotel	room	and	then	headed	to	Knight	to	his	night	death	of	rope,	Club	662,	in	a	750il	black	BMW	sedan,	part	of	a	larger	train.	[151]	In	about	11	hours	at	the	Boulevard	of	Las	Vegas,	bicycle	mounted	polish	stopped	the	car
for	its	high	music	and	lack	of	licensing	plates.	The	plates	were	found	on	the	trunk	and	the	car	was	launched	without	a	ticket.	[152]	About	11:	15hm	in	a	stop	light,	a	Cadillac	sedan,	four	white	doors,	four-door,	pulled	to	the	passenger	side	and	an	occupant	fired	quickly	in	the	car.	Shakur	was	reached	four	times:	once	in	the	arm,	once	on	the	thigh,	and
twice	in	the	chest	[153]	with	a	bullet	entering	his	right.	[154]	Shards	hit	the	knight's	head.	Frank	Alexander,	Shakur's	bodyguard,	was	not	in	the	car	on	the	time.	He	would	say	he	had	been	in	charge	of	driving	Shakur's	girlfriend's	car,	Kidada	Jones.	[155]	Shakur	was	taken	to	the	University	of	Southern	Nevada,	where	he	was	heavily	sedated	and	put	on
life	life	In	the	intensive	care	unit	on	the	afternoon	of	September	13,	1996,	Shakur	died	of	internal	bleeding.	[9]	He	was	pronounced	dead	at	4:	03h.	[9]	The	official	causes	of	death	are	resupply	breathing	and	cardiopulmonary	prison	associated	with	bullet	wounds.	[9]	Shakur's	body	cremated	the	next	day.	Members	of	Outlowz,	recalling	a	line	in	his
"black"	music,	although	uncertain	the	attempt	of	the	artist	in	a	literal	meaning	chose	to	interpret	the	request	seriously)	smoked	some	of	the	ashes	of	his	body	after	mixing	them	with	marijuana.	[156]	[156]	[156]	[156]	157]	In	2002,	the	Chuck	Philips	investigative	journalist,	[158]	[158]	after	a	year	of	work,	reported	at	the	Los	Angeles	Times	that
Anderson,	a	CRPT	of	Southside	Compton,	having	been	attacked	By	Suge	and	Shakur's	Entourage	at	MGM	Hotel	after	the	MGM	Hotel	after	the	MGM,	it	fired	the	fatal	shots,	but	that	the	polish	of	Las	Vegas	interviewed	only	once,	briefly,	before	his	death	in	a	non-related	shootout.	Philips	2002	article	also	alleges	Christopher's	involvement	"Notorious
B.i.g."	Wallace	and	several	inside	the	Criminal	Underworld	of	New	York.	Both	Anderson	and	Wallace	deny	involvement,	while	Wallace	offered	a	confirmed	amphi.	[160]	Music	journalist	John	Leland,	in	the	New	York	Times,	called	"inconclusive"	evidence.	[161]	In	2011,	through	the	Liberty	of	Information	Law,	the	FBI	released	documents	related	to	its
investigation	that	described	an	extortion	scheme	by	the	Jewish	Defense	League	that	included	threats	of	death	against	Shakur	and	other	rappers,	but	did	not	indicate	a	direct	connection	to	his	murder.	[162]	[163]	Legada	and	Shakur	Souvenir	Statue	at	Marta	Museum	in	Herford,	Germany's	Stephen	Thomas	Erlewine	described	Shakur	as	"The



Improvisable	Gangsta	Rap	Marriage,	with	Shakur	Paying	the	Pret	end	of	a	criminal	lifestyle.	Shakur	was	described	as	one	of	the	two	major	American	rappers	of	DÃ	©	Each	1990,	along	with	Snoop	Dogg.	[164]	Online	Rap	Allhiphop	magazine	held	a	2007	round	table	in	which	New	York	Rappers	Cocémega,	quoting	tourism	experience	with	New	York
Duo	Duo	Mobb	deep,	broadcast	a	broad	evaluation:	"Biggie	ran	New	York."	PAC	RAN	america.	It	took	something	to	Tupac.	He	did	not	look	like	someone	who	came	before	him.	"[166]	DotDash,	earlier	over.com,	while	classifying	in	fifth	place	among	the	biggest	rappers,	notes,	notes,"	tupac	shakur	is	the	hip-hop	artist.	more	influential	than	all	time.	Even
in	death,	the	2pac	remains	a	transcendental	rap	figure.	"[167]	However,	he	was	a"	paternal	figure	",	which	said	rapper	YG,"	makes	you	want	to	be	better	-	at	all	levels.	"[168]	According	to	musical	journalist	Chuck	Philips,	Shakur"	helped	rise	rap	of	a	raw	street	fashion	to	a	complex	art	form,	defining	the	stage	for	the	current	global	hay	of	hip-hop
menon	"[169]	Philips	He	writes:	"The	murdered	has	silenced	one	of	the	most	eloquent	voices	of	modern	music	-	a	poet	of	the	ghetto	whose	talented	urban	tales	captivated	young	people	from	all	race	and	origins.	"[169]	Through	numerous	fans	perceiving	it,	despite	the	questionable	of	his	conduct,	as	a	martyr	downsizing	baratus	his	use,"	Michael	Eric
Dyson	Grants.	[170]	But	Dyson	adds:	"Some,	or	even	more,	of	this	christ	can	be	admitted	without	causing	damage	to	the	Martyr's	of	Tupac	to	the	eyes	disappointed	by	more	traditional	makers."	[170]	More	simply,	his	writings,	published	after	his	death,	inspired	rapper	YG	to	return	to	school	and	get	his	GED.	[168]	In	2020,	California	Senator	and
Democratic	Vice-Presidential	candidate	Kamala	Harris	called	Shakur	the	"Best	Vivo	Rapper",	a	mistake	she	explained	why	"West	Coast	Girls	Think	2PAC	lives	".	[171]	In	2006,	the	former	friend	of	Shakur	and	colleague	Jada	Pinkett	Smith	donated	$	1	million	for	MÃ	©	Dio	Mater	Mater,	the	Baltimore	School	for	the	Arts,	and	named	the	new	theater	in
his	own	In	2021,	Pinkett	Smith	honored	the	50th	anniversary	of	Shakur,	releasing	a	poem	never	before	seen	she	had	received	from	the	late	rapper.	[175]	Afeni	Shakur	In	1997,	Shakur's	mother	founded	the	foundation	of	Shakur's	familia.	Later,	she	renamed	Tupac	Amaru	Shakur	Foundation,	or	TASF,	launched	a	mission	declared	to	"provide	training
and	support	to	students	who	aspire	to	improve	their	creative	talents."	The	TASF	sponsors	test	contests,	charity	events,	a	cycling	camp	for	adolescents	and	graduation	studies.	In	June	2005,	the	TASF	opened	the	Tupac	Amaru	Shakur	Center	for	the	Arts,	or	Tasca,	in	Stone	Mountain,	Georgia.	Aphensi	also	tells	the	Tupac	documentary:	the	resurrection,
launched	in	November	2003,	and	named	for	the	best	documentary	in	the	2005	Academy	Awards.	Meanwhile,	with	Forbes	Shakur	in	the	10th	among	the	dead	celebrities	of	high	and	earnings	in	2002,	[176]	Afeni	Shakur	launched	the	Makaveli	brand	in	2003.	Academic	assessment	in	1997,	the	University	of	California,	Berkeley,	offered	A	course	led	by	a
student	entitled	"History	98:	Poetry	and	History	of	Tupac	Shakur".	[177]	In	April	2003,	the	University	of	Harvard	coesped	the	sympathy	"All	Eyez	in	me:	Tupac	Shakur	and	the	search	for	the	modern	folk	herhi."	[178]	The	papers	presented	to	cover	their	entertainment	influence	to	sociology.	[178]	Calling	him	a	"Intellectual	Handbit",	an	"Organic
Intellectual",	[179]	England	Mark	Anthony	Neal	evaluated	his	death	as	leaving	a	"leading	leadership	between	hip-hop	artists,"	[180],	since	this	"hiking	contradiction"	helps,	Neal	explained:	"It	makes	an	accessible	intellectual	to	ordinary	people."	[181]	Tracing	Shakur's	status,	Murray	Forman	discussed	it	as	"OG",	or	"ostensibly	disappeared",	with	fan,
using	digital	media,	"Risensciting	Tupac	as	an	Ethem.	Vital	Forces	.	"[182]	The	Scholar	of	Music	Emmett	Prego,	calling	him	a"	black	folk	hero	",	traced	his	persona	to	the	black	folklore	tricks,	which,	after	the	abolition,	evolved	to	The	urban	"human".	However,	in	"terrible	sense	of	urgency"	of	Shakur,	price	identified	a	search	to	"unify	mind,	body	and
spirit."	[182]	Tupac	Shakureeast	Harlem	Graffiti,	New	York	City	City,	JaneiroCarmagemia	(TO),	Italy	Multimedia	releases	in	2005,	Death	Row	launched	on	DVD,	Tupac:	Live	at	The	House	of	Blues,	its	last	performance	to	the	Live	recorded,	an	event	on	July	4,	1996.	In	August	2006,	Tupac	Shakur	Legacy,	an	"interactive	biography"	by	Jamal	Joseph,
arrived	with	homeless	photographs,	forth	and	more	than	20	highlighting	copies	â	€
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